



The Cambridge Hospital



1493 Cambridge Street, Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139 (617) 498-1000

DATE: November 1, 1995

TO: Robert W. Healy, City Manager

FROM: John G. O'Brien, Chief Executive Officer
The Cambridge Hospital

RE: Council Order #60, dated 9/11/95

The Mental Health and Addictions Division of The Cambridge Hospital has implemented a new program, mandated and funded by the Cambridge/Somerville Department of Mental Health, to provide supported employment services to our patients.

Patients residing in Cambridge and Somerville, 19 years of age or older, who are interested in becoming gainfully employed can receive career planning and job placement assistance from the Employment Specialists group located at the Department of Employment and Training at 371 Green Street, Cambridge.

The Department of Employment and Training was a logical site for the location of this program in that many of the consumers who regularly utilize the Department of Employment and Training will also be served by the Supported Employment Program. The Central Square location, convenient to the YMCA, YWCA, Riverside Neighborhood Health Center, and easily accessible by public transportation, was selected to provide the best and most accessible employment services to the community.

Patients are notified of this important new service through their Cambridge Hospital treatment teams and are referred to the service by their hospital caregivers.



35.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300

FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

November 6, 1995

To The Honorable, The City Council:

Please find attached a response to Awaiting Report Item No. 38, regarding a report on the siting of any new facilities of the Cambridge Hospital, received from John G. O'Brien, CEO of the Cambridge Community Health Network.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec
attachment

Consent Agenda #35: S- 371

Relative to Awaiting Report Item
Number Thirty-eight regarding a
report on the siting of any new facilities
of the Cambridge Hospital.

*for original order fee
1995 City Manager
Request # 366*

In City Council November 6, 1995

Placed on file